Quintana, Amparo

From: Quintana, Amparo

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Lopez, Manuel

Subject: RE: building inspector Manuel Lopez

Perfect. What is your availability for tomorrow?

From: Lopez, Manuel <mlopez@coralgables.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 3:18 PM

To: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>
Subject: RE: building inspector Manuel Lopez

YES

Thank you

From: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 2:40 PM

To: Lopez, Manuel <mlopez@coralgables.com>

Subject: FW: building inspector Manuel Lopez

Good afternoon Manny,

353 Aragon has fixed the railings that were not secure. Do you need to go back to inspect with me?

Thank you.

From: P_Gables Grand Plaza-CD <GablesGrandPlazaCD@HighmarkRes.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>

Subject: RE: building inspector Manuel Lopez

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.



Hi Amparo,
No worries at all, | know the feeling. Yes, we had the railings fixed.

Respectfully,

MARLA DiAz

COMMUNITY DIRECTOR, GABLES GRAND PLAZA

353 ARAGON AVENUE | CORAL GABLES | FL, 33134

P: 305.460.7009

E: GablesGrandPlazaCD@HighmarkRes.com W: VISIT US ONLINE

O

HIGHMARK

RESIDEMTIAL

From: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 11:24 AM

To: P_Gables Grand Plaza-CD <GablesGrandPlazaCD@HighmarkRes.com>
Subject: FW: building inspector Manuel Lopez

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Good morning Mrs. Diaz,
My apologies for the late reply.

| am a tad bit behind on follow up’s, this one is past due. Did they fix the railings?

Thank you.

From: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 7:58 AM

To: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>
Subject: Fwd: building inspector Manuel Lopez

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 6:00:05 PM

To: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>
Subject: Fwd: building inspector Manuel Lopez

Get Outlook for iOS



From: P_Gables Grand Plaza-CD <GablesGrandPlazaCD@HighmarkRes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 5:57:04 PM

To: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>

Subject: RE: building inspector Manuel Lopez

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi Amparo,

Following up on the pending violation of railing. | know we had a date that you would come back out and check the
railing.

Do you know when that will be? Thank you for all your help on this.
Respectfully,

MARLA DIAZ

COMMUNITY DIRECTOR, GABLES GRAND PLAZA

353 ARAGON AVENUE | CORAL GABLES | FL, 33134

P: 305.460.7009
E: GablesGrandPlazaCD@HighmarkRes.com W: VISIT US ONLINE

P = .

HIGHMARK

RESIDEMTIAL

From: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 3:05 PM

To: P_Gables Grand Plaza-CD <GablesGrandPlazaCD@HighmarkRes.com>
Subject: building inspector Manuel Lopez

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Email
DevelopmentServices@coralgables.com
Phone Numbers

305-460-5245

Fax: 305-460-5261

Emergencies: Dial 911

Location

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables,

FL

33134



Amparo Quintana City Website: CoralGables.com

OR./\ l_ Code Enforcement ) Facebook:Facebook.com/cityofcoralgables
Gables Development Services
AL%LES Twitter: @CityCoralGables
THE CITY BEAUTIFUL YouTube: YouTube.com/coralgablestv

City App: CoralGables.com/CityApp

- . - E-News: CoralGables.com

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local
Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local
Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



